# Mahmoud Ibrahim Raslan

E-mail: mahmoudraslan180@gmail.com Website: <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-">https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-</a>

raslan-382a29157/

Phone: 01127990329

## Objective

Highly talented UI Developer with good sense of user needs, preferences and performance requirements, with extensive experience in structuring, developing, and implementing interactive user interfaces, proficiency in HTML, JavaScript, and CSS, as well as UI &UX

hoping to share great skills, expertise, and experience with team and gain more skills.

### Education

## Master Of Business Information Systems (MBIS)

2022

BIS - Helwan university

In progress

# Bachelor of Management Information Systems (BMIS)

2016 - 2020

Advanced Academy

Grade: Very Good with Honors Graduation Project Grade: Excellent

## Work experience

Silicon-arena 8/2020 — 5/2022

UI developer

Designed and developed user interfaces using Adobe xd, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS/Bootstrap

#### Advanced academy

10/2020 — present

Teacher assistant (Part Time)

A private institute facing a serious educational and educational service that is up to the intellectual level of youth. The Institute is under the scientific and academic supervision of Cairo University

Tamhid 2/2019 — 8/2019

UI developer

Designed and developed user interfaces using Adobe xd, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS/Bootstrap

Do pave 9/2018 — 9/2019

UI developer

Designed and developed front-end for webpages using jQuery, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS/Bootstrap

Mahmoud Ibrahim Raslan

## Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- Responsive Design
- JavaScript
- Bootstrap
- React js "Beginner"
- Search Engine Optimization
- Task Runner
- UI
- UX
- Prototyping
- Sketching
- Wireframing

## **Tools**

- Vs code , Git , GitHub
- Adobe XD , Figma , Sketch.
- Microsoft Office , Microsoft Teams
- · Trello, slack

#### Interests

Football, travelling, Games,

### Personal skills

- Love and Respect Team Working.
- Self study nerd
- Management and organizational skills
- Willingness to learn
- Flexibility

## Language

English " Good writing and speaking "

Arabic "Native language"

## **Personal Information**

Birthday date: 12/03/1997Marital status: SingleMilitary status: served

Mahmoud Ibrahim Raslan 2

## certifications

Front-End Wep developer NanoDegree " Udacity" NANODEGREE PROGRAM

- CSS & Website Layout
- JavaScript and the DOM
- Wep Accessibility
- Javascript Tools and Testing

## References & Social Accounts

#### 1.References:-

- Prof.Seham mohsen,
- Head of Management Information Systems Department at Advanced Academy
- phone Number +20 101 055 5963
- E-mail drseham2017@gmail.com
- Mohammed shallan
- Co-Founder of SiliconArena LLC / Sr.Product Owner / Penta-b
- phone Number + (002) 01277444078
- E-mail: mohammedshallan@outlook

#### 2.Please check my accounts :-

- https://www.facebook.com/
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-raslan-382a29157/
- https://www.instagram.com/
- Mahmoud Raslan (mahmoudraslan1.netlify.app)

Mahmoud Ibrahim Raslan 3